



Ithaca College Student Governance Council Meeting Agenda
Monday, 9/25/2023 | 7:00 P.M. in Campus Center Taughannock Falls Room

Call to Order: 7:06 P.M.

Roll Call: Carli McConnell, Rishabh Sen, Quinn Tufino, Noah Strathman, Caleb Cawdeski, Ty Anderson, Olivia Jones, Molly Hankinson, Ava Casell, Eva Horst, Lili Chalfant, Joslyn Forcione, Nikki Sutura, Baneet Pukhrambam, Utkarsh Maini, Noah Kamen, Asata Rothblatt, Muhammed Arshad, Eleanor Paterson, Kathi Hodel, Alexa Rahaman (Came late)

Approval of the Minutes: Baneet motions to approve minutes from 9-18-23, Nikki seconds the motion, motion passed 13-0-0.

New Business

- **Community Session**
- **Guest Speaker**
- **Confirmations**
- **Miscellaneous**

Continuing Business

- **Senator Reports: Utkarsh & Lili**

Utkarsh: Looks like some minor changes are going to be made in the business school program relating to guest speakers and events. Maybe offering extra credit in classes to get people engaged and active in this program in the long run.

Lili: The academic policy committee went over the timeline at a welcome meeting. Talked about goals and professors going over tests and how we test. Will work on creating a student council and how it will best serve the students.

- Senate Orientation

-PowerPoint was distributed to all Senate members. (Any questions email SGC@ithaca.edu)

-Introductions

Officer Reports

- President of the Student Body
 - This upcoming week I am planning on reaching out to the Office of Sustainability for concerns about climate change and questions in general.
- Vice President of Campus Affairs
 - I met with Dean Gleikeman about my student Mentor bill. I am looking to meet with a couple of other people this week. We are working to take this to the people that are really going to make this plan work and help this change.
- Vice President of Academic Affairs
 - Last Friday I met with Provst Stein, talking about the student onboarding process.
- Vice President of Business & Finance
 - The Appropriation committee should be starting next week. You should keep an eye open for an email.
- Vice President of Communications
 - In the works is delegating some task and building up SGC stock in the downtime between elections. I've been successful in printing out posters. I am thinking about doing email templates. I also organized stuff in teams and will upload photos that I took at the meetings.
- Senate Chair
 - Continuing to meet with Carli. Hope you enjoyed the orientation presentation. Senator one on one chats.
- Chief of Staff
 - Please send me a photo of yourself you want me to put on the website, with your preferred name, pronouns, major/minor, and graduation year send it to Ojones2@ithca.edu

Open Agenda Asata: accessibility bill:

Asata: I would like help with continuing this process from last year. So please reach out.

Rishabh: You will see three Teams messages from me tonight regarding multiple things. Stay tuned and please respond.

Baneet: The IC international club is holding its first event. Karaoke night this Thursday!

Caleb: If anyone needs a photo session for the website, I will be happy to work with you on that. DKA is having a Disney trivia event on Wednesday.

Adjournment: Ava makes a motion to adjourn the meeting, motion passed 12-0-0.